
January 21,2009

Tammy Guettner
National Bank of Shiner
103 W. 7th St.
Shiner, Texas 77984

re: The Estate ofMaurine P. Hamilton, deceased; No. 89444; In Probate Court
Number One of Travis County

Dear Ms. Guettner,

My client, Alan L. Hamilton, has been appointed as Independent Executor and has taken
the Oath of the Independent Executor of the Estate of his mother, Maurine P. Hamilton (copy of
Letters Testamentary and copy of Death Certificate enclosed). To fulfill his duties and
obligations as Independent Executor, Mr. Hamilton must first locate the assets of the estate. In
this case, that task may be difficult because a substantial amount of the estate's liquid assets are
"missing."

The purpose of this letter is to request, on behalf of my client, your assistance in tracing
the estate's assets that may have been deposited with, and perhaps subsequently withdrawn from,
your bank. Specifically, we seek copies of all statements from accounts owned by Maurine P.
Hamilton, her husband Alfred Hamilton, and their trusts (Alfred Hamilton and/or Maurine P.
Hamilton, as Trustees of the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Trust created
November 14, 1996 and/or the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Living
Trust created October 4, 2001).

The period of our inquiry is April 8, 2004 to date. April 8, 2004 is the date of death of
Alfred Hamilton (copy of Death Certificate enclosed). Maurine Hamilton died on October 6,
2006.

To assist you in this investigation, we can provide you with some information that may
be helpful. Specifically, we are aware of Mutual of Omaha cash surrender checks made out to
Maurine P. Hamilton and dated October 22, 2004 (copies enclosed). One or more of those
checks may have been deposited in your bank. We are not however, confining our investigation
to those checks, and seek your assistance in securing information regarding deposits and
withdrawals from any and all accounts owned by Alfred and/or Maurine or their trust from April
8, 2004 to date.



It is our hope that we could meet with you during the week of February 9, 2009 to receive
whatever information you can provide us, and we will be calling you that week to set up an
appointment.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Ted Figard
Law Clerk to Wayne Gronquist



January 21,2009

Carla Metling
Yoakum National Bank
301 W. Grand Ave.
Yoakum, Texas 77995

re: The Estate ofMaurine P. Hamilton, deceased; No. 89444; In Probate Court
Number One of Travis County

Dear Ms. Metling,

My client, Alan L. Hamilton, has been appointed as Independent Executor and has taken
the Oath of the Independent Executor of the Estate of his mother, Maurine P. Hamilton (copy of
Letters Testamentary and copy of Death Certificate enclosed). To fulfill his duties and
obligations as Independent Executor, Mr. Hamilton must first locate the assets of the estate. In
this case, that task may be difficult because a substantial amount of the estate's liquid assets are
"missing."

The purpose of this letter is to request, on behalf of my client, your assistance in tracing
the estate's assets that may have been deposited with, and perhaps subsequently withdrawn from,
your bank. Specifically, we seek copies of all statements from accounts owned by Maurine P.
Hamilton, her husband Alfred Hamilton, and their trusts (Alfred Hamilton and/or Maurine P.
Hamilton, as Trustees of the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Trust created
November 14, 1996 and/or the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Living
Trust created October 4, 2001).

The period of our inquiry is April 8, 2004 to date. April 8, 2004 is the date of death of
Alfred Hamilton (copy of Death Certificate enclosed). Maurine Hamilton died on October 6,
2006.

To assist you in this investigation, we can provide you with some information that may
be helpful. Specifically, we are aware of Mutual of Omaha cash surrender checks made out to
Maurine P. Hamilton and dated October 22, 2004 (copies enclosed). One or more of those
checks may have been deposited in your bank. We are not however, confining our investigation
to those checks, and seek your assistance in securing information regarding deposits and
withdrawals from any and all accounts owned by Alfred and/or Maurine or their trust from April
8, 2004 to date.



It is our hope that we could meet with you during the week of February 9, 2009 to receive
whatever information you can provide us, and we will be calling you that week to set up an
appointment.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Ted Figard
Law Clerk to Wayne Gronquist



January 21,2009

Josh Edwards
Senior Financial Sales Consultant
Compass Bank
321 W. 6th St
Austin, Texas 78701

re: The Estate of Maurlne P. Hamilton, deceased; No. 89444; In Probate Court
Number One of Travis County

Dear Mr. Edwards,

My client, Alan L. Hamilton, has been appointed as Independent Executor and has taken
the Oath of the Independent Executor of the Estate of his mother, Maurine P. Hamilton (copy of
Letters Testamentary and copy of Death Certificate enclosed). To fulfill his duties and
obligations as Independent Executor, Mr. Hamilton must first locate the assets of the estate. In
this case, that task may be difficult because a substantial amount of the estate's liquid assets are
"missing."

The purpose of this letter is to request, on behalf of my client, your assistance in tracing
the estate's assets that may have been deposited with, and perhaps subsequently withdrawn from,
your bank. Specifically, we seek copies of all statements from accounts owned by Maurine P.
Hamilton, her husband Alfred Hamilton, and their trusts (Alfred Hamilton and/or Maurine P.
Hamilton, as Trustees of the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Trust created
November 14, 1996 and/or the Alfred Hamilton and Maurine P. Hamilton Revocable Living
Trust created October 4, 2001).

The period of our inquiry is April 8, 2004 to date. April 8, 2004 is the date of death of
Alfred Hamilton (copy of Death Certificate enclosed). Maurine Hamilton died on October 6,
2006.

To assist you in this investigation, we can provide you with some information that may
be helpful. Specifically, we are aware of Mutual of Omaha cash surrender checks made out to
Maurine P. Hamilton and dated October 22, 2004 (copies enclosed). One or more of those
checks may have been deposited in your bank. We are not however, confining our investigation
to those checks, and seek your assistance in securing information regarding deposits and
withdrawals from any and all accounts owned by Alfred and/or Maurine or their trust from April
8, 2004 to date.



It is our hope that we could meet with you during the week of February 9, 2009 to receive
whatever information you can provide us, and we will be calling you that week to set up an
appointment.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Respectfully,

Ted Figard
Law Clerk to Wayne Gronquist
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Alan Hamilton
9902 Childress Drive
Austin, Texas 7S753

Austin HOC TX 7R710
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